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October 15, 2024 
 
Rebecca Blanco, Director 
Office of Community Planning and Development 
HUD Los Angeles Field Office 
300 N. Los Angeles St., Suite 4054 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
ATTN: Rosa M. Rendon, Community Planning & Development Representative 
 
SUBJECT: FY 2024-2025 Continuum of Care Program Grant Match Documentation  
 
Dear Ms. Blanco: 
 
The County of Santa Barbara certifies that it will satisfy the match requirements for the Santa Maria/Santa Barbara County 
CoC Projects. Funds awarded under the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Continuum of Care Program Competition will be matched 
by the County of Santa Barbara with General Fund contributions totaling $109,499, which will be used to cover eligible 
planning, HMIS, and CES costs incurred during the projects’ operating year. This certification is conditioned only upon 
approval of the project by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
2024-2025 CoC Project Descriptions and Funding Amounts 

 
Project Title Subrecipient Description 

Application 
Amount 

Match 
Amount 

 
Coordinated Entry 
System 

County of 
Santa Barbara 

Supports the coordination of outreach and 
referrals across the County and matches 
participants to housing and services based on 
disabling conditions, length of time homeless, 
and severity of service needs.  

$130,675 $32,669 

HMIS Consolidation County of 
Santa Barbara 

Supports the operation of the county-wide 
HMIS—an information technology system 
used to collect data on homeless individuals 
assisted by local programs.  

$169,050 $42,263 

Santa Barbara County 
CoC Planning 

County of 
Santa Barbara 

Supports planning activities related to the 
implementation of the CoC Program. $138,266 $34,567 

Total Match Funds $ 109,499 
 
Please contact Kimberlee Albers, Homeless Assistance Program Manager at (805) 560-1090 with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jesús Armas 
Director, Community Services Department 
 
 
cc: Andrew Myung, CFO, Community Services Department 


